
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:58 PM 
To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 

Cc: MOHAMED, ABDINOOR HAJI; ASLAM, Shaista; DUBE, Tafadzwa 
Subject: Fw: Forged graduation degrees for Karachi UPDATE 

 
Dear Imran,  
With reference to below email as discussed, kindly proceed with required actions on mentioned 
cases of forged degrees once the current SNIDs campaign is concluded as already suggested 
by Mr Dube .  The campaign will continue till 31st Mar 2019. 

Regards 
ASIF ALI 
 

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 5:34 PM 
To: ALI, Asif 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; naila@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: Forged graduation degrees for Karachi UPDATE  
   
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
CTC will issue show cause followed by termination to the below reported staff in this regard your 
feedback and consent is requested. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: DUBE, Tafadzwa [mailto:dubet@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 5:14 PM 
To: Imran Ali 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; MOHAMED, ABDINOOR HAJI; ASLAM, Shaista; SHAMSAN, 
Fuad 
Subject: FW: Forged graduation degrees for Karachi UPDATE 
  
Dear Imran, 
  
As per our previous discussions, find below the list of 6 UCPOs whose academic qualifications 
have been confirmed fake by the respective universities. The list now includes the last 
verification which we have been awaiting.  
  
Please do go ahead with the appropriate administrative procedures as their actions are at 
variance with the WHO Code of Ethics (Integrity). All the same, the Polio program is currently 
undertaking a Campaign and therefore, you can make 1st of April as the effective date of action. 
  
Be that as it may, after these already pending/outstanding degree verifications at the time of 
UCPO recruitment takeover by CTC, WHO Sindh will be referring any anonymous emails of this 
nature to yourselves for appropriate actions. 
  
Feel free to get in touch for any clarifications. 



  
Thank you and best wishes, 
  
Dube 
  

# 

 

Tehsil 

 

UC 

 

Name 

 

1 

 

ORANGI 

 

MUHAMMAD NAGAR - 4 

 

MUHAMMAD FAIZAN BALOCH 

 

2 

 

ORANGI 

 

GHAZIABAD - 6 

 

SARFRAZ ALI 

 

3 

 

ORANGI 

 

ISLAM CHOWK - 9 

 

RIAZ HUSSAIN LARAK 

 

4 

 

SITE 

 

METROVIL - 4 

 

ANWAR ALI 

 

5 

 



SITE 

 

QASBA COLONY - 8 

 

NOMAN AMEER 

 

6 

 

SADDAR 

 

CLIFTON - 10 

 

UMAIR ALI MR 

 

________________________________ 
From: Hijazi Shareef 
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 11:18:44 PM 
To: cabeynuurdr@gmail.com; Dubet@who.int 
Cc: jgmemon@hotmail.com; khairaamir@gmail.com; sumera226@gmail.com; 
zaidi0679@gmail.com; drbariwft@gmail.com; naveenshaikh123@outlook.com; atiqia@who.int; 
smirfan74@hotmail.com; drsandeepguriro@gmail.com 
Subject: Justification of Staff. 

World Health Organization, 

Dear Concern, 

With refer to above I would like to bring in your kind knowledge that few of support staff of your 
Organization are working in their desire Capacity. 
those staff are not eligible to work with your team because in which some are siblings and many 
have blood relations also many have gov employees ' and as per the company rule all category 
are not allowed to work in one Organization which is illegal act and as per labor law it is 
prohibited. 
Mostly staff of your relevant field do match qualification as per company requirements e.g not 
completed bachelor degree programs and they are working through some sources ' who 
compensate them to continue their duty. 
Therefore you are requested to please find mentioned bellow names of above said staff and 
take necessary action to complete pure verification against them. 

1) Anwar Ali-----Site tow 
2 )  Dua Sarfraz-----Orangi town 
3 ) Faizan -----Orangi 
4 ) Riaz -----Orangi 
5 ) Sarfraz Ali -----Orangi 
6 ) Noman Ameer----- Site Town 
7 ) Umair Ali -----District South 

Regards Graciously, 
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